

To:   Vendors

From:  Shawnee Mission School District

Date:  September 4 , 2020

Re:  Addendum 2 – RFQ #20-017-Future Construction Projects Architectural-Engineering Services


Addendum 2

Q and A
· Based on the “Part A”, it appears that you are listing the Geotech and survey as part of the architectural reimbursables. However “Part B, #3” indicates that the Architect will facilitate the procurement of these same services.
· Do you anticipate that these services will remain in your court (direct to the District) or under the A/E’s umbrella? Typically I just see them direct to save the District any mark-ups.
[bookmark: _GoBack]This will remain under the Architects and Engineer’s umbrella. We do not deal directly with an Engineer,    we work in conjunction with the Architect through this process. 
· Part B. #2 – there is a comment regarding energy analysis.
· How intensive of an analysis are you looking for? We can do anything from a energy model (similar to modeling done for LEED purposes) comparing assumed current versus proposed or it could be simply a calculation of simple assumed versus proposed energy usage
We are currently in the process of discussing building towards LEED standards or LEED certification.  
· I only ask this because further on in the RFQ document, there is a blurb about LEED experience.
See above.
· Part B. #4 – secure building hardware options
· Just a clarification on this if this is more of a comment to help with education, specification, and application of access control devices or if you are thinking more along the lines of traditional key and mortise.
We are talking about access entry points with devices, along with safety and security and the traditional lock/key improvements. 
· Part B. #19
· This item addresses system start up verifications, which appears to me that you would like commissioning. Would this be full blown commissioning (every unit) or more of a scaled down selective commissioning (I.e. if a school building had 100 water source heat pumps, we test and commission a percentage knowing that it would be a good sampling where we could understand if the system is operating correctly or not)
This is in reference to having every unit commissioned.  
· The same note also indicates provide assistance with start-up of CCTV and security. How involved do you typically like your engineers to be on this?
In the past, engineers have not been involved with this process. 
· Part B. #29
· Just to clarify, the commissioning authority (Cx) appears to be indicated as a 3rd party. As my voicemail alludes, we have PEC Field Services which has Geotech, inspections, survey, 3D scanning/drone services as well as Cx. Would this be acceptable if Cx is part of our overall company structure as they are not directly linked to the engineering side?
The last Bond process consisted of having a 3rd party for all of these commissioning services.  At this time it could be a reviewable process. 
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